Steven Cobb

From: Sharon Bartram

Sent: 17 September 2024 23:44
To: Sharon Bartram

Subject: APPENDIX D

From: Frank Fender

Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 2:32 PM

To: SANGHA, Kuljit 8250; Licensing <Licensing@north-herts.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Let's Party (UVA), Bucklersbury, Hltchin - Premises Licence Variation Application

Hi Kuljit

I have discussed the three proposed conditions below, with my client. He agrees to all three conditions
being added to the premises licence should the variation be granted.

I have copied licensing into this email also, as requested.
Kind regards

Frank

Frank Fender
FJF Licensing Consultants

Please note that the contents of this e-mail, including any attachments thereto, may
contain information which is confidential or privileged, and which is solely for the use
of the recipient named above. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this e-mail is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately.

FJF Licensing Consultants

On 2024-09-05 13:28, SANGHA, Kuljit 8250 wrote:

Hi Frank,

Thank you for taking my call yesterday. As discussed I'm proposing some conditions around doorstaff
(see below). If your client (Tony) is happy to accept the proposed conditions, then can you please send
an email to myself and NHDC licensing, confirming that Tony is happy to accept the proposed
conditions. For convenience I have included their email address: licensing@north-herts.gov.uk. Would
really appreciate if is this can be done asap.




1. DPS / Premises Licence Holder will ensure that on Friday and Saturdays there will be a minimum of
one (1) approved Security Industry Authority (SIA) door supervisor on duty at the premises
between the hours of 21:00hrs and the time of closing to the public.

2. DPS / Premises Licence Holder will ensure that on Christmas Eve and New Yrs Eve there will be a
minimum of one (1) approved Security Industry Authority (SIA) door supervisor on duty at the
premises between the hours of 21:00hrs and the time of closing to the public.

3. DPS / Premises Licence Holder will ensure that all door supervisors will comply with Security
Industry Authority (SIA) requirements relating to the wearing/displaying of SIA registration
badges/licences and availability of registration documents and/or identification for inspection.

Regards

Kuljit

Ruljit Sangha
Mrs Kuljit Sangha

Police Senior Licensing Officer for North Herts

Hitchin Police Station, College Road, Hitchin, SG5 1JX

Internet e-mail is not to be treated as a secure means of communication. Hertfordshire Constabulary
monitors all internet e-mail activity and content. This communication is confidential and intended for the
addressee(s) only. Please notify the sender if you have received this in error. Unauthorised use or
disclosure of the contents may be unlawful. Opinions expressed in this document may not be official

policy.

For more details please see Hertfordshire Constabulary Privacy Policy
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